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Materiel and Procurement Services 
200 Kent Street, Station 9W079 
Ottawa, Ontario 
K1A 0E6                   

FP802-150042 
 

July 13, 2015 
 
 
Subject:  Invitation to Tender: FP802-150041 
 
Title:  Wharf Construction Repairs, Cowichan Bay, British Columbia 
  
ADDENDUM:  NO. 03 
 
Further to the above mentioned Invitation to Tender documentation previously posted on the Government 
Electronic Tendering Site (GETS), BuyandSell.gc.ca, Addendum #03 is hereby issued.  
 
Department of Fisheries and Oceans  
 

Bid Closing Date: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 
Time: 14:00 Hours (2:00 pm) Eastern Daylight Time (EDT) 
RFP File No: FP802-150041 

 
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS– Resulting from Bidders submitted questions 

 
 
 

1. Question from Bidder: 
Will it be the responsibility of DFO to ensure access to work areas for a marine derrick? Including 
moving vessels and floating dock structures prior to the contractor’s arrival? 
 
DFO Answer 01: 
Upon submission of a request from the awarded Contractor, the Harbour Authority will make all 
attempts to accommodate the request. 
 
 

2. Question from Bidder: 
How long can we stop access on the dock if we are working on it with equipment? 
 
DFO Answer 02: 
The wharf structure can be temporarily shut down to accommodate the necessary works. Contractors are 
to minimize shut downs as much as possible. Awarded Contractor is to submit a proposed schedule to 
the Harbour Authority prior to commencing work. 
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3. Question from Bidder: 
Fall/Winter low tides are at night. Do we have noise restrictions? 

 
DFO Answer 03: 
The preferred work hours are from 7am to 7pm week days. DFO SCH will consider proposed alternate 
hours if submitted with the awarded contractors schedule. 

 
 
4. Question from Bidder: 

There is a very good chance the cast in place concrete will crack with the jacking loads. What do you 
want to do about that? 
 
DFO Answer 04: 

 
Minor cracks are acceptable and will be the responsibility of the contractor to fill with approved 
concrete crack filler. Major cracks will not be accepted. 
 
 
 
 

 
 

All other Terms and Conditions for this requirement remain unchanged. 
 
 
 
Regards,  
 
Lynda Coulombe 
Senior Procurement Officer 
Tel: (613) 993-2839  
E-mail: Lynda.Coulombe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 
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